ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant |1

BOD
10.9 mg/L (30 Max.)

32.7 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

12.5 mg/L (25 Max.)

12.3 mg/L (25 Max.)

APRIL 2022 (AS OF APRIL 29, 2022)

LIS
10.1 mg/L (30 Max.)

24.7 mg/L (30 Max.)

1SS
9.9 mg/L (90 Max.)

14.5 mg/L (90 max.)



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY Y

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Scott Kerby

DATE: 5/4/2022

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: The project is substantially complete.
The project closeout is currently underway.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor
began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 12,849 linear
feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially
complete. The project closeout process has begun.

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally
reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contract was executed in January 2022, but the
Notice to Proceed has not been issued.

Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of
approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway
Pump Station. The project is substantially complete.

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to
Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The cleaning and televising of the lines will begin May 9,
2022.

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of
CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project
begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream
for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on
March 16, 2022. A preconstruction conference is scheduled for May 11, 2022.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This
project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6 and 8” secondary
sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to
Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The pre-CCTV and cleaning are underway.

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately
3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500
Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The removal process is scheduled to
begin this month if the weather permits.

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor
inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile
Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning
with a bid amount of $238,034.10. A request for authorization to award the contract is on this
month’s agenda.




MR

WASTE WATER

Me

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY SN

morandum

TO: Michael Clayton
FROM: Lyle Leubner
DATE: 5/3/2022

RE: Treatment Report
Five Mile Plant

Electrical storm on 4-17-22 caused failures of the effluent generator, automatic transfer switch,
flowmeter, West Aerator #4, plant gate opener, and various SCADA hardware. Everything is
currently functional with exception of the effluent flowmeter. Parts are on order for the meter
and are scheduled to ship on May 6.

Solar plant experienced a failure on Inverter #5 on 4-27-22. It caused a chain reaction that shut
the entire solar array down until it was diagnosed and isolated. Scenic Hill Solar is currently
working with the inverter manufacturer to get it resolved.

Faulkner Lake Plant

Valves and associated hardware are onsite for the East Lagoon valve and piping project. United
Rentals is scheduled to be onsite May 5™ to aide NLRWU staff with installation of 36 well points
to lower the water table. Valve vault is scheduled to arrive the week of May 16" — 20"
Operations staff modified sludge valves and piping to allow the Moyno feed pumps to send sludge
to the lagoons after a polymer treatment. This should produce a bonded sludge and will enhance
settling, like the way the Maumelle sludge is treated prior to releasing into the White Oak lagoons.
Utilization of this method began last week and requires more polymer than the belt press
operation. Additional instrumentation was installed to better manage the polymer batching and
aging. Polymer rep also came out and retrieved sludge samples to look for a product better suited
to the application.

Clarifier Launder Cover materials are set to ship the week of May 23"

Maumelle Plant

Effluent Pump #1 repair is complete, and pump is back in service.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTEWATER

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Michael Clayton

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 5/10/2022

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

The April safety meeting on “Severe Weather” was conducted via online activity. The
video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access it,
and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement.

The Land Application Annual Report was submitted to ADEQ on 4/22/2022.

Annual Organics sampling for all four treatment plants has been completed.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



8¢ L L 9 ol
{11 cl 6€ 9 8¢
eyl i€ ¢l (A4 LS
€eTTl Shv'LT L16°0€ 18761 85've
£€60'8.S 6vZ'TLL | S81°98L | GSS‘€0L | vOL‘OLL
0
9 € [4 0 I
[4 I 0 0 I
Ll €l €C 8l €C
cs Gl Gl 8 14"
891 0 0 0 891
08 62 (44 €l 9l
68 € 174 Ll Ll
I I
€€ ¢l ] L ]
vel 9 e 14 6
692 8 (4] 29 €g
(4474 L2l vel 96 66
alA 29Q AON 190 des pny Inc ung AeN 1dy en go4 uer

110day deday YI0MN 81eq-0] -1ea A 2202
Juswiaedag WaSAS suonds||0D MHEIN

Juswiade|day - suondadsuj
M3N - suondadsuj
(471) wreiboud souelSISSY

SaUIT 92IAIS

(37) ALDD auljadid
(47) Buiues)d auljadid

aoueUAIUIRIN

108UU02sIq - de |
uone|eIsu| Man - de
uone|eISu| MaN - 8]Joyue
geysy - sjoyue

Jieday - sjoyue

(47) o usdo

Jreday uiod

uoldNIIsuoc)d

13Yy10

anss| e\ 89104 MYIN

anss| ajoyue|A J0 U METIN
anss| aul sleALd

S|[eD MaiD a|gqnoJ L

sisanbay [ejo L

s1sanbay 891A18S

alVa

AILYMILSYM




TC TC TC TC TC T¢C T¢ T¢ T¢ ST 8 € ¢cocO
144 0¢ LT ST €T €T TT ot 6 L 14 T 10t m
S¢ €¢ [44 0c¢ 61 LT LT 1 6 9 S 4 ococ =
29Q AON 120 das Sny Inr unr AeN ady JeN go4 uer
0
S
(0]
&
ST
ST o
0c¢
TC TC TC TC
S¢
(013

SIEDA € 15€7 SA LA OSS @Ale|nwing




— MNR

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: May 10, 2022
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2022, MEETING
(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR APRIL 2022

(5) FIVE MILE CREEK INTERCEPTORS ASSESSMENT BID

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Minutes of the April 12, 2022, Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 2022

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. The roll was called, and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at
the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant, Mr. Gabe
Stephens and Mr. Sylvester Smith. Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton,
Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Ms. Paula Storeygard with Hilburn
& Harper, Ltd., Ms. Lindsay Baker of EGP, PLLC and Marolyn Dorman.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 8, 2022, meeting.
After review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to
approve the March 8, 2022, minutes. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Matthews then moved Agenda Item 5, 2021 Audit Report, to be
heard next, and Ms. Lindsay Baker presented the audit findings.

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021, in the
opinion of EGP, PLLC are found to be materially correct, requiring no
modifications. North Little Rock Wastewater is financially sound based on opinion
of findings and free from misstatements. It is noted that pension liabilities were
down, and assets performed well in 2021. No deficiencies in internal control were
identified. Performance testing was done and disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

A motion to accept the audited financial statement was made by Mr. Smith
and a second was provided by Mr. Nelson. The motion passed unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
March 2022. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for March 2022
reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,137,815.26 and fund transfers between
accounts of $1,749,200.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for March 2022.



The staff received bids for the “Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe
Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 1:00 p.m.
The project includes pipe bursting of about 27,194 feet of 6 and 8-inch gravity sewer
mains and reconnection of approximately 493 services. The low bid was submitted
by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,779,766.00. After some
discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to
authorize the staff to award the contract for the Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park
Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of
in the amount of $1,779,766.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Director Clayton then reported regarding Entergy’s net metering accounts
from the Solar Farm at Five-Mile Treatment Plant. Based on before and after solar
online averages, annual savings of about $107,000 are projected. This is close to
what was projected when this project was proposed. Greater savings should be
realized since Entergy is due to enact a 7.2% rate increase on one of the riders in
the Entergy bills.

Copies of the 2021 Annual Report made to ADEQ were provided to the
Committee. Mr. Clayton noted that it is no longer a requirement this report be
made to ADEQ since NLRW has been released from Consent Order. However, it is
good practice, and it is anticipated to be done annually going forward.

The Director advised regarding odor complaints from the public, especially
neighbors near the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. Waste Management tripled
charges for landfill costs to North Little Rock Wastewater. As a result, the filter
press was shut down and sludge is being held in the lagoons until the biosolids can
be hauled to permitted land application site. ADEQ has been onsite and reviewed
operations process and a plan is in place to address the issue.

Mr. Clayton also reported on another citizen who regularly reports to ADEQ
each time a manhole overflows in his area. The area is near Camp Robinson and is
an area destined for rehabilitation. Director Clayton’s plan is to ‘ramp up’
rehabilitation projects.

He presented North Little Rock Wastewater’s request to the ANRC (at their
suggestion) for a $45,000,000 loan to include consideration of reducing interest
rates on three outstanding loans. If approved as requested, on May 10, 2022, this
loan would be at 1.75% interest and result in a savings of $2,229,330.13 over the
currently due interest over the life of the 3 outstanding bonds. This savings would
allow for more money available for rehabilitation projects and as a counter measure
to inflation pressures.



There being no further action to come before the Committee, the motion made
to adjourn was approved, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00
p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for April 2022 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $1,964,329.00 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,583,800.00.

MR



1 abed

aseydind 80ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uollod pled 9aAojdw3 esinquisy 00'TZT sulqoy uaqoy 9SvvS
S3SS 1202 - ¢g/Se/c Ubnoiy) sadInILS Joid LT'T09'G6 "ou] ‘dnoio NCY jeisia el
,GZ X Yel} Ae| youl-9 SAIqQuIasSY 8SOH DAd X 2 95'669 vod 114%°]
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy jo uoilod pred @akojdwg asinquisy TEETT aouads [Xe7a%]

sge] a19HubIS ‘1asuadsiq ade | ‘SI0SSI0S ‘xauas|y ‘snjAls ‘iorende)d
‘suad ‘syoog owsW ‘sbeg ysei] ‘sdn) onse|d ‘sere|d Jaded ‘sebpuue) jauol 8/°Zve $10Npoid 90O sniad fAs1a 4]
Mal) ajoyue Aq pasn adoy Jagi4 wnyeQ % luefeas a1alouo) 9/°6TT jue] dndas a}810uo) uosialed TSYvS
(way 196png) dwnd dulolyd d1OM 25'95€'6 luse syl eqp ouj ‘Bojouo 0SvvS
3eQ aAI7 pue peajsuiied @ SIS\ MeS :S||ig d1193|3 67'6.LY 01033 %00y 3T YUON (9424
104 ® 1ao Bunsal joyod)y pue Bnig wopuey Auarend 00°S9T ‘U] '1SaIpaN [euoleN 8vvvS
aseydind a0ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uollod pled @sAojdw3 esinquisy 00'TZT SN uebioN LyvvS
aseydind a0ys YHSO [enuuy jo uoiod pred @akojdwg asinquisy 00'TZT uewslod YouN IrvS
aseyaind a0ys YHSO [enuuy jo uoilod pred aakojdw asinquiidy 00'12T ua|iama’ N *14747%°
aseyaind 80Us YHSO [enuuy j0 uoilod pred sakojdw3 asinquisy 96'+TT weyung aMIN 12444
uosuelg ul Bunaay Buluueld VINMMY 10} quiay asuadx3 60'S0C uoMe|d [seydIN 14271
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aakojdw3 asinquiay 00°'TZT Jaugna ajA7 Fa7a% ]
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy jo uoilod pred askojdwg asinquiioy 00°'T2T ueyeys unsng 11424
abuey) 194 pue IO 6ET WUN L2°0L 92INIDS JX0aIM 7 dbere9 s,a0r ovvvS
3JIN-G e dwind |INd 0} dueID UOL 8 [ejudy Wil wnwiullN 00°00S "oUl '92INISS [ejudy Buel) s,wie 6EVYS
aseyaind a0ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aakojdw3 asinquisy 00°'TZT slaboy Aer 8EVYS
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy jo uoilod pred aakojdw3 asinquisy S0'€6 lisleg uoser LEVYS
aseyaind a0ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aaAojdw3 asinquisy 00°'TZT sepoyy sewer [yl
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy JO uoilod pred aakojdw3 asinquiay 9T'T/ Jaddad|n ey SEVYS
TET NuN Jreday 1|4 06'T2 all] arelsiau| YEYYS

1ojs-jrey
sjpuuey)d ,0T ‘eg Ald paaInd ‘seno|9 sJaAlQ ‘Saog Jare M ‘S[@auM JO IND 98°LTE alempleH s,wnH £EVYS
€PT NUN JSpesH 43Q 'losuas [9A97 80'2.L9'T spnpoid Annn preusH cEVYS
IN-G - SI9pUIIAD BUUOUD  ¥0'9T.L'C s[edlwayd soloreH TEVYS
Bunsing adid Arenjin ‘AnD 8soy - 2z/8z/z Ubnoly) sedlnes Joid  02'€02'Se S9JeI0SSY Jj|eH 0EVYS
Sd 8YdIe Je g£# 185 Jojelsuso 1o} [9seld 00'0T "ou| ‘uewdey % usaI 6Z77S
WY A10SS822y dwing pue s10jelay IN-G 10} SI0108UU0D wnuiwnly 2 Jadwu) GE'€2S 19burel o144 7%
aseyaind aoys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aaAojdw3 asinquisy 00°' 12T olusQ sus9 12VvS
suoneIadO- SWalS dAeA ¥ B SAIlL ¥ TO'T9S OIS 311 189I4 9Zvvs
geT - 9duejeg SS1 Joj 8/eMyos €S'6YT'T oynusIdSs Jaysl4 GZhvs
lllg 01393(3 %9310 deo 0L'Tire dNIyeIadoo) o193(3 IS4 vevvs
ddID apIsIanly 1amo siuawndoq 18loid sabreyd buiddiys 20°'8T x3pe4 £ZrS
Sd [emisnpuj suljjod iig 9M3|3 95'v¢T ABisu3z [44474°]
aseyaind a0ys VYHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred asAojdw3 asinquiidy v5'86 puejol p3 12vvs
S92IMBS Bunuld - spred ssauisng ‘sadojaAul ‘pesysano ‘swliod +9°696 o0y 9 jo Buibew % juud eubig [0r447%°]
2202 YdJelN Buipjoyyi M arels sesuedly 0€'.78'6T uonesiulWpy pue adueuld jo 1dag 6TVS
abelanQ pue asueusiurely Ja1doD ulwpy 8S°€0T Xewereq 8TvvS
IN-G Te aoypoeq Joj 19)i4 S8'ET '0D awebulling moId LTVYS
€ ‘2 'v plep sireday yeydsy 06'GS2'T 00 uondNIISuU0) plojueld 9TVvS
aseyaind a0ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aaAojdw3 asinquiay 00°'TZT nauing Apod STyvS
SU0NI3|0D - [I}9Y 18UIgeD PIV Isii4 00°0vT sed YIvvs
90IAIBS wioylun ® 1N TT'8SE Sejn ETVrS
aseydind a0ys YHSO [enuuy jo uoiod pred @akojdw3 asinquisy 96'#TT upidwn suyo I[A%47%°]
loren)oy JooQ Jreday 68 HUN  60°TYT 0711 'reday [9salq [enua)d TTVvS
ge1'd11d ‘yee "M TO.L :Sliid seD 90°€60't ABiau3 Julodisjuad 0TVvS

Jaues|D mog pioy ‘se|pueH do ‘do 19\
‘s1abbu| ‘samog Aeids ‘dopy dweq ‘siabueH wiy jmog 19101 ‘s1adipy qor-gnl 02 TE Ajddns Jonuer umolg 6017S
€'2'T spre sireday ssel @ pos Li'019 "Ou] ‘wled Uny pue pos sesuexiy 807S
JuBW=Te)S [eloueUld TZ0Z Panpneun qnd [eba 62'2ST 9)19ze9 jeidowaq sesuexy L0VYS
"BlS dwind dduaimeT/ %9ayD Buuds sseig ojjody 86'€LT "ou| ‘Alddns pai|ly 907S
dIOA - dIOA dIOA SOVvS

NOILdI¥OS3a INNOWY Ol 3719VAvVd #
MO3HD pjo)
2zoz ‘o€ |udy

S1ININISHNGSId HSVD
H31VMILSVM MO0d 31LLIT HLIHON



¢ abed

UlB|\ 82104 Sd S2UaIMeT - 19M3S 10} BAJEA Y uoeulquo) S6°82T'T soles walsAs M\ ® d Y0SYS
sheq {7 abea|IN ® € S[eaN - 1oL % Bulures] || SSe|D 10} quiay asuadx3 61°'S6 sauor ejAey £0SPS
d1 IN-G 0} dousoeg pamoL GZ'6.LT A1an02ay 79 Buimo | ooyr 20ShS
w>mn_ CSeaIN -1sal ® OC_C_E._. || SSe|D 10} quiisy om:mnxm_ go'lE uousquwiad uoser TOSYS

uoneuswinisu| ummvsm_ Yavos-Z2®%1 \A‘_mE__n_ 14 - S8YdIIMS MO[H mc__\a‘_mu X2
€1'65€'C "0 Buusaulbug 19K L xoer 00SvS
¥ X $)08yD cho‘_mv_omm ¢¢>O_QEm M3BN 00°'88 sesuely JO %I0MIBN uoljew.loju] 66119
(SIS BUIA 79 |ned "01g) JIswweH Xoer 'q109 8T'v. [eyuay s,wnH 86175

SMOQ|T ‘SMBIIS YIN SS ‘sabulH ‘Sinux207 ‘dseH ‘Siy [001 YIUdIAA INUXI0T]
‘0B A9 M ‘9SoH Juawade|day ‘poomAld ‘sued Buiquinid dSIA SnoJawnN 86°ZE8 S32IAIBS Hpal) 10odag awoH 16V¥S
(¥T) ped Asy sng ued ‘(60T) AIBA 81D sise ‘elawe) Jsueo uo ybivi4 Z0'€9T'T sjnpoid ANnN preusH 96175
2202/92/2 NIY} 9AS Joid/suoledllpoiN d.L174 O IN-G Apnis Allligisead 00°80€'2e "ou| ‘Bunissulbug YaH S61vS
d17d - S18pullAD 8UMOYD UOL-T X Z 89%T.L'Z S[edlway soloseH r61vS
ybiai4 ‘s1as abeay snioydsoyd ‘I81owiiojo) JayewerediniN ST'29t'e Auedwo) yoeH £61v1vS
'sBpig ueld 4114 ‘e dwnd [onuo 1sad ‘Bpig sdoaoenuod snwial 0v'/S2'T "00 BuireuiwBIX3 s,Weysuo 26VvS
dL IIN-G - @seg / sse|D ‘2aS 85'608 salen uleUNO ayuRID T61vS
6ET NUN - ddUeled [93UM %@ SaIIL 3onIL W6 9 T2°/80'T 80IAIBS 8111 199]4 06t7S
Jreday 1oy sanD 0} Jouodsuel| sabrey)d bulddiys z2°8¢ X3pa- 68775
(seseg 10|S ‘sa|npo|N) suonels dwnd Joj sdnas O7d ¢ pling 0} Swayl 00'S8Y'T uoewoNy 73 881
¥ZT WUN - sqing 617 ® abueyd |10 d2INSS |INd ¥9'LL IO ssaldx3 poomiays 18V¥S
d1OM ‘suoofe 1 OM :s|iig oUI08[3 8E+¥2S LT ABisug 98¥vS
€# 1S3 UOISISAU0D AlnelD Sd Aemabpug 8%°22/'202 "0 UoRINIISUOD puowelq S81YS
J81do) Buussuibul - abeisnQ 7 asueuaure AlYIUOW 05022 xeweyeq v8Y¥S
107eIBUSS) geT J0JeIBUSD) UIWPY Sluswaalby soueuslulel\ pauueld v8'v¥v0'T D77 YINoS-pIN suiwwnd €8S
YaoJen - xe asiyouelq T0'955'22T 3004 81T YUoN jo AD Z8vvS
YoJe - Xe] asiyoueld /G 6EE'ST 9l[dwnen jo Al 18v7S
RelA - o1UID SSaU|dM ® UHeaH 00'.2'E YieaH Joy Jeusd abueyo 08tvS
|jadey)d uolke|D ‘aixiq ‘suapies) exain3g ‘yeal) deo ‘saye unsny :s|ig se9 €979 ABiau3 iodiauad 6.1S
G# melq - Bunsing adid 1 Aredlin ® AD 8sod 98'TT9'TIT "ou| ‘salbojouya | Jayeysing 8L1vS
aoueInsul feyuawalddns pred aakoldwg £6'8.E oul 0D su| |y [eniny uoysog 11vvS
Swia)| 196png YAVOS dL7d 10} SI9]0HU0D SYM ® SYH 00°026'T "ou| ‘0ojuag 9/1¥S
aseyaind a0ys YHSO [enuuy Jo uoilod pred aakojdw3 asinquidy T9'80T pinoo ulweluag SlvvS
[udy/a34 |[eD ‘AeN/o94 JoquIBIN  G8°Z0S "oul ‘WIISAS |[eD BUQ Ssesuely vLvvS
971dD ‘abne9 ainssaid ‘Wuawa) ‘sbuiysng ‘sajddIN ‘slI3 OAd 2596 "ou| *Alddns pal|ly eLvS
220z/0T/¥ Buipug pouad Aed - sexe] |j0ifed 20'668'9Y usodaq xe ] ||oiked 80-dd
2202/0T/v Gc__uco Uo_‘_mQ Aed wa:_>m.m _mEme_QQ:m U_md mm>o_QEm_ 91'902'S SuUONN|OS JuswWalnay apimuoireN 80-1VN
2202/0T/v Buipus pouad Aed aaAojdwa T weibold ssaujldap €6°% J91ua) Alunwwod YN 2.vvS
2202/0T /¥ buipua pouad Aed - $GG-22-AD09 'ON 3seD S8'vve uonelisIUIWPY % ddURUIH JO 103 Sesue Iy TLbS
2202/0T /v Buipua pouad Aed saakojdwa ¢ - BUIAID a|qeleyd 00°Er Ae pajun sesuexy jo JeaH 0L7vS
2202/0T/v Buipua pouad Aed saahojdwsa G - uoiebljgo Hoddns pjiyd 09288 Nas asnoybuues|d 3S00 691G

l01eIdY IN-G - TNl 4.LS UodpIoD MdNH Ho0IS
SueId03|] - Slled Snoaue|8dsIN >Cm_>_ ‘sialld QE:n_ nmey .QEED Il Qm.._.\___‘_n_ 160,V >_QQ:w 2109|373 9|esaoy\ 89719
[eluay Japullkg saseo Buipldm Sz'8y 09S[9M 19v¥S

di4
‘dLN ‘qeT “1a Aydiniy Yo0ig3e0 ‘dLOM ‘OM/IA UeW|IdH ‘BN 18l 2y TYL'T sdan 991vS
laddi@ .9 ‘auINS wnIpos ‘uonn|os Buiues|d HA 41BN Jajeweredninw OA 89'0€E'T »00ganig YSN elera%e]
Buidid suuojyo 1oy - sbuiysng o ‘sanfeA jled 8T L2'S60'T uopelodiod dnse|d sajeIs pajyun Yovrys

Jleadwe) % YyouA 1IN - dn 18S ‘dn %aid/AIBAled ‘S8soH
afreyasiq 1aqqny ‘adeys-n waisAs uiod|e M 02T ‘dwind julodiism Areloy 2T 60°86€'E BOLIBWY YLON S[ejuay pauun £9Y¥S
e dwnd - weoH lelsloeqnuy m:mc_hw_\,_ 09'v0E SallojeloqeT] palun 2971S
d17d47® d1IN - 89 ‘|led S ‘sfegmeid IND 99°90T ueld #paiD Alddns Jojoel L ToVPS
aseyaind aoys YHSO |enuuy Jo uoliod pred ww>o_aEm_ asinquisy 00°0T umolig sewoy 09719
geT - UsAQ % sioleqnaul Jo uonelqied >_me> G6°6.7 co_um‘_on‘_oo 9|eds waIsAs [$1°17474%]
Ajddns syuoN-9 - segqnL AOD S§2'022'2 30U3IS dOS 8GviS
|0JJU0D PaaM 10} «m:Um‘_mn_ [} AA7 ou| d«o:UO‘_n_ N02S 1SS

NOILdIYOS3a INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO 0
220z ‘og [udy

S1ININISHNGSId HSVD

H31VMILSVM MO0d 31LLIT HLIHON



¢ abed

8ET# - S1adIM plaIuspuIM ‘abueyd a4 ® 10 S'€0T 92IAISS 193031 P dbeled s.a0( 75575
dLIAl - 1010l |INd 01 [eJUSY UIA ‘Buel] uol 82 00°005 "0U| ‘90IAIBS [eluSY dueID S,wir €S5S
puj ue9 SNy YHSO ‘Juswabeuep Alayes ‘Buures] Alojes asfoldws ¥8+/0'T S9JeI00SSY % 3|13 [ 25SYS
1appe|g g 191sa L ajoyue ‘|leg 1saL Bnid 59256 "ou| ‘salbojouyda L NI TSSPS
60T NUN >3] Jre Jredal
0} suolun ‘sbulysng ‘sdwel 7 Buign] onse|d ‘d|pueH d|31/M |98YM 3INsealN #8'8TT alempleH s,wnH 0SS1S
Bulng ze/te/e s1oaloid [e10ads 79 aurelay - sasuadx3 [eba v viL aLn 4adreH % uwingjiH 6157
SHoNIL ALDD WbIBl4 + Alquiassy Xoei | (TH#T Nun - Wbivi4 + 9zzoN paj@aym S5'500°C $10Npoid AN preusH 8S1S
wa1IsAS uoireulolyD IIN-G - 10193l ‘Jasnyiq ‘siexses ‘91zzoN 08'TL.L $S9201d ® dwnd SauAeH YSPS
d.LIN - SIapuljAD apixolq Inyns  aulolyD TE'T98'T s[eolway) soloteH 9SS
d1IN-S ‘d1LOM ‘d1IA ¥e |o1u0D 3s8d 00°60€'T "0D bulreulwixg s,weysuo SYSYS
OVMGT ©|1910Y |I2US 88'2TO‘T "oul ‘uewdey) ® usalo SvS
19S | YueYS XaH ‘sieniwsueIL [9A8] 9|qISIBWANS X 2 Z9'ZSH'T Jabureln SYSYS
yole - Sa|2IyaA 1994 |9salqg % auljoses 9/'TT6'0Z uewjang [A4512°]
doueleg [99YM % SaIIL 9 - €8 NUN 86'ESY'T 90IAISS 8lll 1894 TYSPS
€GT# - 9bueyD Ja)jI4 ® 10 858G |10 ssaidx3 poomiays [0 251761
d1 IA-S - 3INPOIA J0I0N D626 00°02T'8 S8[eg [edluyda | [eluswuoliAug 6£SYS
wanyul IIN-G 'YINoS IIN-G ‘T# IN-G :S|iig 9110813 Li'L€L'SE ABiayg 8ESYS
§9'08€'8 071d 'd93 LESYS
[A: WA '00 swebulling moid 9€SYS
saAleA uoobe d1714 - siexdepy Buiidno) abueld ,0Z X 2 SSVIT'S d1'uleiy % 8100 GEGYS
Aiddns J1amod pasejday ‘siendwo) do] deq onoua g ZE+02'2 julod bunosuuod YESYS
aoueInsul [eluawsa|ddns pred aakoldw3 8/°€8/ aJI7 [eluojod £EGYS
suond9||0) ‘'sdQ ‘ge ‘el dwnd - s||yay 1dulgeD pIv 1sild 90°8LS sejuo 2ESYS
00€ - 13014 paseys AJyIuON 95'92T 191V TESYS
al|owne sireday Joj epnwiag Zi'ST 'Ou| ‘Wwaed Jnj pue pos sesuexly 0ESYS
¥ pre ainsolD peoy 00°00E 'ou| ‘apedlueg pue ubls sesuexly 625VS
1010811 [ed1sAyd [enuuy 99°6% [endsoH WeaH sesuexly 825¥S
slamolg Sav 41N 10} 02T/ay ALl SS9 ABojouyda esnpu| paijddy 125¥S
A9 soaseq 1S0d NS ‘SINN XaH ‘S1ayse Jeld ‘siaxoelg a|buy 2¥'2S -ou| ‘Alddns pal||v Q2SS
9oueINSU| [eluBWS|ddNS pred aakojdw3 8/'02S'T ov1dvY G2ZSPS
dloA - dalioA 2SS
191U abuey) Ag pasinquiay / T - 181 Bnig uswAojdwae-ald 0002 sonsoubelg uadx €251S
1eamiood A1eyes juendwo)d YHSO £8°289'9 Jes\ Y10 225VS
aafoldw3 T - lemauay diysiaquisiN 00°0LT uoneIapaH JUsWuUoIIAUT JaTe | T12SYS
9oueInsu| [eluawalddns pred asAojdw3 GG6+0°T 0D 3dueINSU| [RUOEN UOIbUIYSEAA 025¥S
dl IN-G ‘umeT eyaq :s|iig J1ere Gi'LE sdn 6TSVS
9NN Zdd Sd X00iq>eQ 1s8L 00°00T 077 'any 1sal 8TSYS
way| 196png ‘suasul iig Jalleln Udy 60°895'T suonnjos uld o1 LTSVS
G prep\ ‘99e|d SWWLUIOH TT - UQ 3UIYde\ %[e M\ 01 pooMA|d £9'8ZE alempieH Asjuels 9TS¥S
sdQ - s;pmo] dn dod TT°Z8 "ou| ‘s[edlwiay) eds STSPS
dL 9JIN G 01 2gS speo ¥ €.'96€ bunjoni L Jswind Auuos YT1SVS
|01JU0D PadN - [eudsIY 7 a¥esoydA|D ¥0'T0Z'T "ou| 'spnpold Hods €TSVS
Wa1ISAS [an4 paues|d % PadIAIeS Joldel] IN-G ¥8'26V Joyoel] AS|[eA Jany C¢TSvS
¥y T-ydore 1ooq (60T ‘vT) 9SOH Jaxied ‘sbumid Joxed 99'€€9 awdinb3 7 %oni1 sismod TISVS
qUnD padejday ‘Aemanug %00y paysen paydled 00°006 [eaN.O 0TSVS
$10199101d 193ys ‘laded Ado) ‘sae|d Jaded ‘S|amo |
Jaded ‘sans|aMo] ‘si-1S0d ‘Sudd ‘sa|qeD YIomiaN ‘Jasuadsig ade] ‘SiossIoS
‘sanssi| ‘Jauaysald Iy ‘J8iuld ‘sabpuued Jauo] ‘sdnd 10H ‘siaxons ainreubis z0'S09 S10Np0Id 92O SNiad 60575
jurew dwnd/ooy
[e19\ UO sasegq [eas pue sauo) J0108)ad ade|day % Sp|alys J0103)aQ aroway 00'059 suonnjos awoH % Buyooy 'I'd 80S1S
Ue|d uolsuad 0} Juswpuawy/al sOAS [efd7 00°€69 O71d MooigqsaM B pAog ‘|ablls ‘Asqien0 L0S¥S
sped Bunum ‘aAup pley 1Xx3 g1 ‘Sa1oN Aons 19°20T j0daQ ado 90S¥S
uoness duwind X09lIM - |iiF 9U93|3 0F'20% 011033 00y ST YLON S0SYS
NOILdI¥OS3a 1INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MNO3IHO ple]
2zoz ‘o€ |udy

S1ININISHNGSId HSVD

H31VMILSVM MO0d 31LLIT HLIHON



{ abed

sumoq a11 Bunayorey 1apulo |buy ge'ggg 19burels 6575
sabreyD Buiddiys sjuswnoog TT°L x3pad €657
|udy Ul pa3oa||00 9841090 00'GL8'E pleog sanijioed susp.res exaing 26575
¥# Sd :bpig urei ‘siojersy‘abins'b3 - 41N siig 011083 0T 0v2'8T Ableyug T6SYS
1auuD |iig - anbe|do0l0 wawaImay 09°LLT salydoi | Junodsig 06575
IN-G - d0U30eg UO pIaIYspulm ddejday GL'€/2 SSe|9 01Ny Junodsia 68SYS
abesano » wrep Alyuon - s1a1dod SO % ge ¢T'T8T xewereqg 885YS
JuswAed |udy - yoddns JaindwodpiomiaN AJYIUON 00°00S‘9 wosues 'y |jaieq 18G5
A10juaAuI/DTdD DA ‘BNL 73 ‘'spudg ‘g pre/91d0 DAd T0'STZ'C d1 ‘urey ® 8109 98SYS
80IAI8S WUOHUN ‘BIIAIBS [BMOL 7P TN ‘SWo0.say SO ues|oelin .2 v09'T sejun S8SYS
Y00)S qeT - sbieg ysesL ‘1aded 19|10 ‘S|PMOL PIo4-O 9g°'9/G D77 ‘sesueiy 10 sauisnpu| Apeig 8575
186png vavos 2202 - dL IN-G ® d114 - sepeifidn O71d 00°068'T "ou| ‘odjuag €85YS
aafojdw3 T - sbuuds 10H - uonensiBay aduslLU0D 00'SLT VIMZMMY 28515
VAVOS 10} 82IAI8S 3|I0ON AlYIUON 9T°202'2 ANlIqON 1791V 185YS
220Z/¥/S - G/ Uoio8l0ld 82IAISS JO [elusq painguisid 00°T0E 191V 08575
d174 - uapies Apanng Joj saysng % siue|d pauossy T.°0TE POOMIBYS SUBPJIBS) SeSUBM}IY 6/.SVS
220z/vely buipu3 pouad Aed - sexe] |loiked 0€'S8E'EY usodaq xel |joJAed 60-4d
2202/v2/v Buipua pouad Aed sBuines [ejuswa|ddns pred esfojdw 9+°90Z'S SuUONN|OS JUBWaINaY apImuoneN 60-1LVN
2202/v2/y Buipus pouad Aed aaAojdwa T weibold ssaujldp £6°F J81ua) Alunwwo)d YN 8/G¥S
220z/velv Bulpus pouad Aed - $55-22-AD09 'ON 9S€D SG8'VYE uonelsIUIWPY % 8dueUI JO 1daQ sesuexly L1S¥S
2202/vely Buipus pousd Aed seakojdws v - BuinD s|gqeiieyd 00'Er Ae\ palun sesuexly Jo LesH 9.5¥S
2eozively Buipua pouad Aed saakojdwsa g - uonebiqo Loddns piyd 09288 Nas asnoybuies|d 3S00 G/SvS
HOYVIA JO Yuo / "Oa
ul Bunasyy J010841Q uonesnsiBay 18)d1L aullly 1019811Q ‘@21InM8S Buibessay ‘yuig
’® [eJaUnd 10} S19MOJ4 ‘BUNBS [ENUUY ISGIBYD ‘YouNT S9RIWIWOD ‘SPY oL SE'096'C pied upaid yueg [eluusiusd|(  8-1NAdO3ITI
NNIJIYS ‘SU0ODIBA ‘dLIN ‘OM ‘IN-S ‘14 801A8S Jaisdwng v1°'879'T wawabeuen aiseMm 1 7A%17%4°]
2202/9/v 99IMBS 18D AlUIUON TE'S29'C SS33MIM UOZLIBA €.5VS
|udy 221A19S Bupjoel | 19914 AlYIUON 00°SEL 071 'YSN 198]4 108UU0D UOZLBA 2.SvS
so|ndwy pIoY 2110S0Y /M yjolg DF ‘usbeay areydsoyd
[e101 ‘prepuels Jsiswrered paxin ‘prepuels sreydsoyd ‘prepuels aod +v9°LST2 Jooganig vsn TLSVS
m_u_m_ uliwpy CO_«Uwamc_ allwis] [enuuy 80'88¢ 121ua)d dc_wmmoo‘_& Xiuiuwa | 0,515
sadip dn dod ‘JeAelds 1abbl] ‘s|amo] ||nd Jalua) ‘Jesealbaq % Jauea|d €981 "ou| ‘s[ealway) eds 695VS
M4C 00TS - Yoked Jeydsy 05'€8 S[elale Jels usyinos 89575
sway| 196png 2z0z - Buidid » seAjeA uoobeT 14 "019
'S[eas 12yse9 ‘spudg ‘sed ‘sanfeA aje abueld ,0zxe ‘OneA dleD sbueld 9 €€9T9'TY Aiddns 79 adid uisyinos 195§
ey dwnd % d.LIN 1011U0D Pas - suly-q ‘aresoydA|D ‘leussiy £8°8/8'2 "OU] 's}oNpoid NodS 9969
199} 00T X UdUI 9 %ONIL JBA Joj 8SOH Jejd Ae 98'€0S vod S957S
T prepn slieday 1o} i@ 00°SE 'U| 'S8y YeQ 1sod ¥95¥S
sjlamo |
Jaded ‘olj0fl10d ‘UeH ‘spueg Jaqqny ‘SYINS NS ‘Jaulgams ‘lsweal) ‘siaxeads
‘INO anym ‘1aded Ado) ‘suad ‘sjjoy ade] ‘sabpuue) Jauo] Aue ‘enssi] 19|01 ¥¥'6/5°T SJONPoId 3P0 snnad £9G5¥S
SluaWalels Jo uonesedald pue uolenfeA- ue|d Uoisuad 3o [elenidy 00°000°9 S8JeId0SSY B 0llaue) ‘ulogso 29SS
sasse|9 Alojes sua Ael9 €5'80¢ ‘0D S9es 3pISYLoN T9GYS
1S
BUON X € ‘|00 J8HOYS ‘NNIJIIYS ‘Id 33.18uUld YO0IQ B0 “1d puelhiel ‘3 puejiren
‘IJOHpj00IgSUBT ‘pOOMaXRT ISNPUl OFYI ‘20T AMH ‘Isnpuj siieH ‘ghen/Aemolie
‘d11d ‘e 8bpn|s 14 e 1d T4 ‘ge1 ‘IS0 14 'lemolg 4 ‘ulwpy
74 ‘Buix Jsuxined ‘sixiq ‘umen eljaq ‘Buix sseidAD ‘isnpu wnoneg :s||ig 00813 L'€96'Gh 211108|3 %00y 8T YUON 09S¥S
0@ uojbuiysem Bunssiy Ad1j0d Jerepn | 1eN o3 dul Joj weld Jad 05'26T uolke|O [SeydIN 65575
N IIIH fed Tz %00|g €T 107 - T20ZZ qor ‘Wuswsses $Z'€56'T ue] ueug [9eydIN 8455
pooH
pue Japuad 187 uo s}oa8jaq ured B Jreday ‘sdwe| peaH ABBo4 ade|day - 68 IUN TO'VES'T oINy UUINDIA LGSYS
umeq ‘zo Op % 1oAeids ue| dnpunoy T6°8E S, 8M07 99SYS
Wb1214 ® SHY [eds
Buireag “oniL 9eA 10} [PAIMS 88168p 06 ‘.Pe3UY MOM ANIN., SUBIS 8AROBIRY £9°9/0°C |00 % sayddns fedipiuniy 197 GGSYS
NOILdIdOS3a INNONY Ol 3719VvAvd #
MNO3IHO ple]
2zoz ‘o€ |udy

S1ININISHNGSId HSVD

H31VMILSVM MO0d 31LLIT HLIHON



G abed

00'62€'796'T

S¥'8¢ $
€9°€.5'08E $

2202/92/v0 uo seakoldw3 01 pred 9%'€60'9ET
2202/2T/¥0 uo sadkoldw3 0) pred $T'G62' VT

ZE'8EE'EOE'T $

SIN3INISYNESId HSYO SANNH 11V VL0l

994 Juares|D A|yuoN
smelQ v4av

22lveiv0 buipu3 pouad Aed
22/0T/¥0 buipu3 pousd Aed

SIN3IWISYNGSIA HSVO TV1O0L

Je] ‘W - Juawase] 994 buiploday 00'GZ 3810 Awno) pseind|  6-1LINADD3 13
SaN93|S
N3N JopO ‘@qoid [edl|jsu] sde) Juswade|day ‘JepIwsue. | [9AST B|qISIsWANS TE'ELL'T 300Q8nig VSN £297S
1ayse M\ ainssald Jo) di] unbpuen sseig TG'.T ue|d 1paiD Ajddns Jojoel | 22975
J13|I1M 18UI0H ‘sadipy
3NN ‘191sabig JopO eds ‘lueneuad 92I1a1d ‘aseals) pay Bunensuad ‘snid AnesH $8'2€S'2 "ou| ‘sfeolway) eds T29vS
sayared yeydsy - Z piep 05°€8 S[eusle\ Jeis uisyinos 029vs
JurelN dwngd - SA0[D 3JUNN oe|d 05°0T.L "oul '9n0|D-L-fes 6T9YS
[emauay asuadl] 1dD 404 @akojdwg asinquiay 08'TS SS01D preysry 8T9VS
uoneslsibay saakojdw3 ¢ - doysx3IoAN [enuuy 00°006 '00SSY Juswieallald |A uoibay LT9VS
G prepn Jreday 10} 818I0U0D 0G'L6E Auedwo) 81210U0D Xdeqiozey 9TVS
a|qeAed s)odV - TGEGGH IST -SWI0-4 %93YD 0002 00°92 $91|ddnS 79 SW.OS [euoISS8j0id ST9VS
JogeT ‘syag saleo-ireday elogny
/TPT NUN S[eUSTe ‘Joge ‘SHog MaN |[eIsul % sHog uaxoIg 10eix3 ‘THT NUN 047602 wawdinb3 % soniL siemod vI9vS
€ prep\ sireday Joj LI 00°SE '0U| 'S8y eQ 1sod eT9vS
G preM ysiul4 pue uinod amnd 2T 00°059 CcT9vS
J9ziueblQ puels JOJUOW ‘suad 28'8S S10NpoId 32O shied TT9¥S
s1axoed Jebns ‘sauaneg y-aidul /6'9S j0daQ 320 0TovS
2202/T/S /dL7d ‘9d1nes [euoNuer 0£'620'T "oul ‘oML 9JIMSS S,fO 60975
sope|g Jadipn ‘Yag-A 01N ‘dweT]
‘W61 axeug ‘abneg alil ‘onyD iy IO 010\ ‘pINjH Jauels ‘18S A8y ‘sded aAeA /9'80€ "0U| ‘S8I01S dAOWOINY A||19H,0 809Y9
Ke - souelnsu| dnoio vE'EVY'TL ue|d 1yauag yyesH [eddiuniy 1095
sHun uawuedy ¥ “iQ Yred uredon dn yoeg Jamas dn ues|d Aousbiaw3 09°2.9 sisi[e10ads Jaisesiq 011N 909vS
O7d IN-G - s8you] 8T ONL G6THINT 8€E'LC suoresunNwwod ' S09vS
ludy - fefa7 predaid sakojdw3 0268 pIaIYS [eba 709vS
S9N0|D Aememoly L ‘San0|D Jayres GZ'8.LY'T s|ooL % saljddns [ediduny 1791 €09vS
uBwWuUblY ‘siadifeD axelg ‘si0loy dxeig Ior |[eg ‘sped axeld - 6TT NUN 99'v6T'T abeles ssmIy 2095
T plepn dreday fuswa) 10H ‘Jswild ajdind ‘adid ‘sbuiidno) aa] ‘anjeA paig urey 9/°'19 Auedwo) Buipay T09VS
slawweH molg peaqg
‘99 youeig [AIMS ‘101eAnND ‘gleg asoH ‘@8] ‘uefeas ‘s)jog aAk3 ‘Buiidnod /8'GST arempleH s,wnH 009¥S
}4+ S198UU09SIQ ¥2INY ‘9|ZZON 7 Masu| apIgIeD 010N XNy U0DIeA 0} sireday 6/2°609°'C s1onpoid Annn preusH 66575
Apnis Alliqisea axeT Jauyined ® %9910 IN-G - 2202/92/€ - L2/2 SINS Joid 00°G88°L2 "ou| ‘bunssuibul ¥aH 86575
yoday ® Apnis uoisuedx3 XeQ aMYM - TZ0Z/TE/ZT NIYl SIS [UOISS3J0Id 00°00T'8E S9JeI00SSY JleH 16SYS
(4S 002'T) d114 wooseslg sdO 1o} d)lL 06'9TT'T Juswianoidw| dWOH sJ8919 96575
YoJe 10} SJUN0ddy abipiy (eI pajlid T2 G89°6E 10LISI 18MSS abpry [anrelD S6SYS
NOILdIdOS3a INNONY Ol 3719VvAvd #
MNO3IHO ple]
2zoz ‘o€ |udy

S1ININISHNGSId HSVD

H31VMILSVM MO0d 31LLIT HLIHON



T abed

00°008°€8S'T $

62/v-G2/v Uo pred sx09yQ d|qehed sjunoddy 1o} Jajsuel | 18M8S Bunessdo 00°00.'€82 $ 2202/62/%
92/ uo saakojdwa 01 pred ‘vz/y papu3 polad Aed Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas lloiRed-bunessdo 00°00T'9ET  $ 2202/S2/v
22/0zY uo pred s32ayd ajqeked Sjunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 18M8S Bunessdo 00°00.°T02 $ 2202/02/%
GT/¥-TT/¥ UO pred s329yD 8|qeded Slunodoy 1o} Jajsuel | JETIEIS Bunersdo 00°00T'9€9 $ 220Z/ST/v
ZT/v uo saakojdwa 0] pred ‘0T/i papu3 pouad Aed Joj Jajsuel | lamas [loiheq-bunesado 00°00E'vYT ¢ 2202/TT/V

22/9/¥ UO pred $128YD d|qeded Sunoddy 10} Jdjsuel | 13M3S Bunessdo 00°006'T8T  $ 220Z/9/%

NOILdIYOS3a WOY4 ol LNNOWY 31vda

220z ‘o€ |udy
SH3I4SNVYH1L dANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F'11LLI'THLAHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Financial Statements for April 2022.

MR
¥



T 98ed

L9V1G'8VL'ESLS

02'6£0°259'C$

00'60€°28Y'C$
0Z'0€2'691$

62°9¢P'09v'621$

(88'520°268°28%)
0/°29¢'888'8$
LY19€'180°6$
12°G00'¥96°CL$
£9'8/8'6£Z°1$
L6°0€5'GGE P
16'9/1'GL2'61%
9b'98/'968'68%
98'¢¥5'G20CL$
9r'018'6€L'€$

81'660°1€9°1C$

Ly'26¥°08$
89'8/9'6¢$
28'v€6°28%
L1'9L6°L¥S

6L 'SPy 9%
11°208°106'C$
l0'c6l$
26°'201'922'01$
19'220'561°8$
00°005$

2202 ‘o¢ |udy ‘Aepanjeg
}9aysg aouejeg
13}eMa)JSEAA HO0Y 3331 YHON

S13SSV V10l

S13SSVY 43IH10 V10l

NOISN3d O1 d31v13d SMOT14LN0 d3¥y4343a
ITGVAIRDOTH IO 3IXIH
S13SSV 43HL1O

INIWINDT ? LNV1d ‘ALYIdO™d TVLOL

NOILVIOFdd3Aa a31LVININNOJY
SSIHO0™ NI NOILONILSNOD
S3ANIT HIMIS d10 40 INTVA LS
ININAINDT WIALSAS HIM3S
ONIATING AHOLVHOaY]
SONIATING "©ON3 ® "LNIVIN ® NOILVHLSININAY
STANLONYLS INVId INFJWLVIHL
SANITINILSAS HIM3S
SFHNLONHLS NOILVLS ONIdNNd
ANV

INININDOI ? LNV1d ‘ALYId0Yd

S13SSV INJHINO VL0l

S3SNIdX3 AdIVvd3dd d3HLO
FONVHNSNI NOILYSNIJINOO SHIHHOM dIVdIdd
JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT dIVd3dd
AHOLNIANI ILIS-NO
J19VAITOTY LSTHTLNI AINHIOV
J19VAIFOTE SINNOJDV
SINNOOJV ONIATOH v4av
11SOd33a 40 S31VvIId1Ly430
YNVE NI HSVYO
HSVO ALl3d

S13SSV IN3HdND

S138SV



7 98ed

L9'V.G'8YL €SS

98°0L1'GPS'S0LS

91 ¥55'¥00°C$

6€°8¥€'20L'95$
08'8/8'/2.'L1$
1G'62€0LL0ES

€8'16€°/88'9p$

00'20¢'8€6°L$
00°1GE'€LE'LS
00°L9¥'v1)1$
00°002°098°L$
G'66G°€LE L)
ZL1er'igeaLs
€9'€00°209'2$
€9°/86€LE'LS

86'1209LEL$

00'899'992$
€T6EL'6VS
60'816%$
89'616'92$
rARN XA
00°G.P'ES
00'6£2°191%
22'889'19%
¥€'650°GS$

2202 ‘o€ |udy ‘Aepanjeg
Joaysg aouejeq

13JeMa)sepp 320y I YHON

ALIND3 ® S3ILINIEVIT TVLOL

ALIND3 1VLOL

(SSO7) / INOONI L3N ¥V3IA LNIHHND
SONINYV3 A3INIVLIH
TV1ldvO d31vNOd
V1IidvO d31NgIdINOD
ALIND3

S3ILITGVIT Y3HLO V10l
SNOISN3Ad OL d31V13d SMOT4ANI d3¥y343d
ALITIGVYIT NOISN3Ad 13N
S @SVO-NOILVOI1d0 9340
VSOdSId d110S-019 J04 FAHIS3IH
910¢ S3HYIS-I19VAVd SANOH
¢10¢ S31Y3AS-319VAVd SANOS
800¢ S3IJd3S-379VAVd SANOH
}00¢ S31¥3S-I19VAVd SANOd
S3ILITIGVIT HIHLO

S3ILIGVIT INJHHNO TVLOL
NOILNGIJLNOD NV1d NOISNId daNYOIV
3719VAVd LSFHILNI AINYOIV
S1143IN39 FIFAO0TdINT AINJOIV
JAVIT NOILVYOVA dIaNdOJV
JAVIT AOIS d3NYOIV
SNIAYVYD ¥XM3HN3 Ol I1aVAVd
J19VAVd 334 3SIHONVHA
S10141S1d ¥3HLO OL d3ImMO
379VAVd SINNOJDV

SALLITIAVIT LNIHIND

s3ainavin



££°€62°010'8$ L6'8GE P 8% 0000€'GLL LS
09'v8lL'Le$ 662CL'61$ 00°009'6$
v.'6¥0'9% ¥6°.02°'9$ 00°0%

20°5¢e$ 16°26% 00°0%
L9°0VL°L$ ANTAAS 00°000°9$
LL'6GEELS Zr06L's$ 00°009°c$
£2°801L'€86'2$ 26'6£9'cee'8s 00'00.'G9.'.$
€o'vig'es 8G'06¥$ 00'0$
00°009's$ 00°005'€$ 00°000'v$
00'0.¢$ 00°09¢$ 000%
00'S6v'ElLS 00'G¥0°'LLS oooovCL$
6G°265'05$ 82°080°c$ 000%

85 L¥E'LELS 0GZYS'vLLS 00009'6L1$
G6'065'L$ 96'v81'6$ 00'0%
05°2.0'06$ G0'8€9'8LLS 00°008'08%
2e028'02s$ v0'617L'G29$ 00°009°c¥S$
8V°116°21$ 88'GYL'6$ 00'0%
00009'c.1$ 00'v2EvLLS 00°008'08$

G9'8¥0'9.0'L$
2.°€86'650'1$
16'GZ6'LE8 VS

09vEC'IVL LS
€2er6'L60°L$
08'866'696 v$

0000¥'2L0'L$
00°009°'150'L$
00'005°008'v$

%414
31va Ol ’vaA

¢ 93ed

(44174
31va Ol ¥v3A

139angd
3lvd Ol dv3A

2z0g ‘o¢ 1Mdy ‘Aepinjeg Buipu3 syjuoy no4 ay) 104

JUBWIDYE)G dWIoIU|
13)eM3)SEM 420 PN YHON

JNNIATH TVLOL

INNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON 1V.LOL
JNOONI SNOANVITIOSIN
d3INdv3 SINNOJDSIA
ONIXOIHO-IWOONI AINJVI LSTHTILNI
S3LIFINOIS-IWOONI INTVYI LSTHILNI
3INNIATY ONILY¥IdO NON

INNIATH ONILVHIdO V101
SNOILYOI4103dS ® SNV1d M3IATY
S1IWG3d ONILLND 13341S® dVL
S1iIW3d NOILO3dSNI VI dvd
SLINY3d NOILO3dSNI NOILOINNOD
SIOYVHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WOO ® 'STY-SIDUVHO F34 1V
SIOYVHO 334 31V AYLSNANI
SIDUVYHO ALTYNIJ/FOAVYHIUNS AHLSNANI
SIADHVHO HVINOIH AYLSNANI
SADUVYHO FDINYES ¥IWOLSND
SIADHVHO INIFWLVIHL AOOMYIHS
SIOHVHD IOINLFS ATTTINNVYIN
SIADHVYHO FDINYGIS ¥IN 3AISLNO
SIDUVYHO IDIAYIS HIN 3AISNI

INNIATH ONILYHIdO

INNIATY



31vad OLAVIA

¥ 98ed

3lva Ol Jv3aA

€l'eCr'6.9'q$ 11720.'620'9$ 00°008'C€S'9%
88’} ¥G'18ES LL'¥6C'0vES 00°008'PSES
88'LpSG'I8ES LL¥6Z OvES 00°008'v5€$
GZ'188'262'G$ 00'80%'689'G$ 00°000°8.1'9$
9g’L6V'LES €1°269'0€$ 00°00Z'€s$
8L'€16°292$ 0S°010'892$ 00°00¥'022$
26°/86'€Cr'L$ 9€°09C'P9v'1$ 0000C'L19'1$
(00°000'5$) (ov'Le0'6$) 00°0$
£5'908'016$ GE'085'868$ 0000Z'19.$
99'999°1£C$ C9LvL'e8ls 00°00v'7LES
80°0¥S'¥9C'L$ 80'826'602'L$ 00°000°02€'L$
06671 '2LES L9'698'VEES 00°008'28¢c$
20'¥90'G6$ 78 v6¥'S8$ 0000Z°'LCL$
98'2£2'901$ 6€'965'001$ 0000C'sZL$
AR 96'8LL'71$ 00'009'G}$
000% 00°0$ 00°008'2Z$
06 #S9'€5$ 99'8£9'95$ 00°00%'29%$
6G°L17'8% 296EL'LLS 00°0%
Zl'0eC'0s$ 91'/¥0'85$ 00°00Z'19%
68°€ErS'1SS €8'/69'99% 00°002°'19%
26'Lvl v9% LTELE VLS 00°008'89%

L 00E'P$ 8.°859'G$ 00°009°'cz$
10°990'99% 00°0% 00°008'95$
68°€20'9¢$ 16°210°CL$ 00'009'65$
¥9'908'cv$ 6£'80G°0.$ 00°002'19%
1L°8¥C'9P$ XA A A 00°002'19%
29'99.'0¢v$ 16°882'GEVS 00°000'¢L¥$
€0'€LC'6V$ 00 0vv'9r$ 00°008'8v$
98'v2h'LG$ (R TARATS 00°008'8¥$
06'820°8L$ 06'165% 00°008°'0Z$
00°9ve‘CceES 88'€8.'81$ 00008'9¢$
0Z'0r8'vP$ 2L'698'Cr$ 00°008°'9€$

leoe [AAI A 139ang

Jlva Ol AuvIA

220z ‘0¢ 1dy ‘Aepanjeg Buipu3 syjuoly inog ayy 104
juswIde)g SWOodU|
19)JeMB)SEM %00Y 31T YHON

S3ASN3IdX3 V101

SIASNIAXT ONILVHIdO-NON TV.IOL
SANO4 T1v-1834d NO 1S3H3ALNI
S3ASN3IdX3 ONILVHIdO-NON
SASN3IdX3 ONILYY3dO TV1OL
S3ASN3IdX3 A3LV13d SWAD
JSN3dX3 NOISN3d
JTOIHIA NON-ISNIdX3 NOILYIOFHdId
STVYSOdSIA ALYId0¥d NO (NIVD) SSO1
JALLVH1SININGY
INIWLHVYdIA NOILVYLS dWNd
INIWLHYdIA INFWLVYIHL
1d3a AL34VS ® "1dWOI'AN3T
'"1d3A ONIYIINIONT TVHIANTO
301440 ONIYIIANIONT
HHOM NOILVYOO1
MIFD AIAINS
G# M3HD NOD-OVA
v# M3HO NOO-OVA
€# M3YO NOO-OVA
C# M3HD NOO-OVA
L M3YD NOD-OVA
L# M3YD ONIAAOoY ¥3aMOd
v MIHO dlvd3y
€# MIYD HIvday
C# M3YO divd3ay
L# M3IYO dIvd3d
IVIANIO-SWILSAS NOILOITI0D
¢# M3YD NOISIAT1AL
L# M3YO NOISIATTAL
MIHO JAIEIA ¥IMOd
MIHO FTOHNVYIN
M3IHD 378N0HlL
SIASNIdX3 ONILVYHIdO



ASINOYANOD LNNODDV TVINT / ISINOYAWOD TIVINT SSANISNG.ss

11°695'€81'T 9165 '¥00' 00'62¥'620°L
(e 00g'2t1L$) 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% (g6°10L'€1LZ$) (00620'€129%)
02°0/8'0££'2$ ¥1'969'212'23% 00°006'2v2'1L$
120C 2202 139dng
31vd OL ¥V3A 31vd OL ¥vaA 31vd Ol ¥V3A

G 98ed

2202 ‘o¢ 1dy ‘Aepanieg Huipu3 syjuo 1no4 ay3 104
JusWajelg awoIu|
19)eM3ISEM YO0y 31T YMON

(SSOT) IWOODNI 13N
(++) SSO10V3/039
SHIVdIY AONIOYINT
SW3LI TYNSNNN
340439 (SSOT) IWODNI LaAN



€€'€62'0L0'8% 05'612'€56'1$ 16'85€'€P2'8% 20°/29'v90'2$
09°v81°/2$ 90°'1£0'6% 66°22.'61% 06°980'v$
¥.'6v0'9% v.'669'v$ ¥6°,02'9% 00°001$
20'6¢e$ €6'cl$ 16°L6$ z20es
19°0vL L% $9gce'zs 2.'922'8% [ESWAZNA:S
L1'6SECLS 6/°'8.0'C$ Zr'061'G$ /6809'1$
€1'801'¢86'/$ P889'vr6°LS 26'G€9'€22'8% 25°0¥5°090°2$
cov18'es 000% 85°06V% 000$
00°009's$ 00°05+'2$ 00°006'€$ 00°00¥'L$
000.2$ 000%$ 00'09¢$ 000%
00'G6¥'€1L$ 00'G.€'v$ 00G¥0'LLS 00°0¥0'2$
6G°/55'06% 12°0G51°1$ 82°080'c$ 82°080°c$
86°/pe'/C1LS b zse'ers 0SZPS'vLLS 9z'8¢¢'/2$
G6'065'L$ 00°0% 96781 ‘6% $€'520'L8
05°220'06% 1/'60%'02$ G0'8£9'811$ /1661018
2£'028'025$ 9¢'¥80°1G1$ $0'6¥1'629% ¥9'610'891$
8Y'1/6'L1% €9'88Y'v$ 88°G¥1'6$ $8°162'2$
00°009'¢LL$ 00°00¥'cv$ 00'PZEYLLS 00°6EY'SHS
G9'8¥0'9/0'1L$ 80°00.'192% 09vE2'ovL'LS 19'8£6'982$
2/.°¢86'650°L$ 68°060'192% €T'2r6'L60'13 €0'886'082$

16°G26°1€8'V$ 05°98Z'1G1'1$ 08'866'696 $ GE'8eL'62Z'1S
X414 Leoe ceoe (44174
31va Ol ¥v3A TNHdv 31va OL dv3IA TAdv

9 a8ed

2z02 ‘0¢ 1udy ‘Aepinjes Buipu3 Syjuop 1no4 auj 104

jusWae}g SWoIU|
131eMaISEM }20Y ST YUON

JINNIATH TvLO0L

INNIATH ONILVHIIJO-NON TvLOL
JWOONI SNOINVYTIITSIN
d3INyvY3 SINNOJSIA
ONIMOIHO-TWOONI AINHVYI LSIHALNI
SILFNOIS-INOINI AINYVI LSIYILNI
INNIATY ONILVHIIdO NON

JNNIATY ONILVHIdO TvL0L
SNOILVYDIHIOZdS B SNV1d M3AIATY
S1IWY3d ONILLIND 13341S 3 dVL
S1IW3d NOILOIdSNI TviLdvd
S1IWY3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOINNOD
S3OYVYHO 334 NO-3IL
‘WOD ® 'S3Y-SIDUVYHO I34 3LV
S3IOUVHO 334 JLV1 AYLSNANI
STIOUVHI ALTYNIJ/FDHYVHIHENS AHLSNANI
SADUVYHD YVINDOIY AYLSNANI
S3DYVYHD FVINYIS ¥IWOLSND
SIOUVHI INFWLVIHL AOOMAIHS
SIOYVYHI FDINEIS ITIFNNYN
SIADYVYHO 3JIAYIS YN 3AISLNO
SIDUVYHO IDIAYIS ¥IN IAISNI

INNIATY ONILYYHIdO

JNNIATA



€1'€TY'6L9'GS 16°G89'SPY' LS 20°202'520'9% ¥6'265°185'L$
88'1¥5'18¢€$ €0'801'G6$ L1 ¥62'0PES 82V9.2L$
88°14G°18¢€$ €0'801'G6$ LLv6T'0¥ES 8ZV9.CL$
6z2'188°262'G$ 88'//5'06€E'L$ 00°80¥'G89'G$ 99'828'80G'1$
9€'L6¥'1€S 78°198'6% €1°259'0¢$ 1G°€55'9$
8L€16',928 19°/99'99¢ 05°010'892$ 00°299'99%
26/86'cTr'LS 68°109'96€$ 9€092'¥97'1$ €0'€12'69¢$
(00°000'5$) 00°0$ {ov'220'6%) 09°6¥9'c$
£6°908'016% €2'286'9Z1$ GE€'085'868% 66'298'5Z$
99'999'1€2$ 2y L2r'69% 29°LvL'e8l$ 6v°26.'25$
80°0¥S'¥9C'L$ €€'99¢'5eeS 80'826'60Z'1$ 02°/82'v¥ES
06'6¥1'21€$ 19°'191'¢8$ 19'698'vEES vZ'100°18$
20'¥90'G6$ 01288218 v8'v6¥'Ges 29'686'61$
98'L€.'901$ 68'829'82$ 6€'965'001$ Ly'611'92$
SO'v0¥'2LS €6°060'v$ 96'822'%1L$ 12'68L'cS
06 759'€S$ €1'2G6'€LS 99'8€9'95$ 98'¥50'S1$
65L1'8$ 9v'6G1$ 296ELLLS v0'29.'9%
ZL0ez'0ss 28'GS6'ElS 91'/¥0'85$ 88'692'€1$
68°€VS'1GS 2G5 L0€'€1LS €8°/69'99% G8'Gor'rLS
26°LyL Yo% L0°9€5'9L$ LT€LEYLS L0'vE6'8LS
L 00€'7$ 1861€'1$ 8/'859'G$ r'996%
10°990°99$ 15°666°12$ 000%$ 00°0$
68°¢C0'9€S 0€'1LS'L$ 15°2102L$ v LEY'9LS
¥9'908°cr$ 16°208'CLS 6€'805'0.$ 60°286'02$
LL8vT'ovs €0°2L£0°CLS €212¥'29% 60'¥0€'81$
29'99.'02v$ 11'189'66$ 15'88Z'GEVS 6€°Z6L'101$
€0°¢/2'6Y$ LL'v28'6$ 000¥v'9v$ 99'GE0'cLS
98'¥C'1G$ 16'208'C1$ ¥0°6Z1'29$ or'eLL'ELS
06'820'81$ 89°€89'7$ 06°155$ 00'0%
00'9v€'ZES 92'290'6$ 89'€8/'gv$ LUL8L'YLS
02 0¥8'PP$ 9€'802'01$ 2L658'Crs TrTeT' LIS
X414 120z ceoT [4A114
31va Ol yv3IA TV 31va OL ¥v3aA AV

/ 98ed

Zz0z ‘o¢ Iudy ‘Aepinjes Buipu3 syjuoy 1no4 auj Jo4

juauwialels awodu}
13)EM3ISEM %20y NI UMON

S3IASNIAX3 V10l

SASNIAX3 ONILVHIJO-NON TVLOL
SANOg 11v-193d NO 1S3HILNI
SASNIAXT ONILYHIJO-NON
S3ASNAdXT ONILYHIHO TVLO0L
SASNIAdX3 A31v 138 SWIND
ISNIdX3 NOISNId
J1DIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIOIHdIa
S1IVSOdSIA ALYIdOdd NO (NIVD) SSO1
JAILYHLSININGY
AINIWLHVYdIA NOILVYLS dNNd
ANIWLHYLIA INTFNLYIHL
1d3d ALI4YS 2 1dINOD'ANT
1430 ONIMIINIONT TVHINTO
21440 ONIMIIANIONT
MHOM NOILYDO1
G# MIYD NOD-OVA
vt MIUD NOD-OVA
£# M3YD NOO-OVA
Z# M3UD NOD-OVA
L# M3HD NOD-OVA
L# MIYD ONIAAOY ¥IAMOd
v#t MIHD HIvday
£# MIYD HIvday
Z# MIYD HIVd3aY
L# MIHD HIVd3Y
TVHINTD-SWILSAS NOILOATIOD
Z# M3YD NOISIATTAL
L# M3HO NOISIAITL
MIYD IAINA YIAMOd
MIYD ITOHNYIN
MIYD T19NOHL
SASNIAAX3 ONILYHIdO



JSINOIdINOD LNNODJY TIVIAIE / ASINOHJNOD TIYINT SSANISNE.s

12695'€81°Z 65°€£0'80G 91'$55'700'Z 01°200'00€
(ev'00€'2PL$) 00°0% 00°0% 000$
00°0$ 00°0% (s6°10L'€L2%) (86'920'c81$)
0Z'0/8'0€€'2$ 65°€£0'805% ¥1°969'212'2$ 80°¥£0'c8Y$
1202 1202 2202 2202
31vd OL ¥vaA THdv 31va OL ¥V3IA AV

8 33ed

220z ‘0o¢ Iudy ‘Aepinjeg Buipu3 syjuopy 1no4 ay) 104
juswaje)g awoou|
J3)EMIISEM 120Y 33T YHON

(SSOT) AWOONI L3N
(x+) SSO1 OVA/0O39
SHIVdaIY AONIDYINT
SW3LI TYNSNNN
3Y0439 (SSOT) IWOONI 13N



(5)

Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment Bid

Staff received bids for the “Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment” on, April 28, 2022, at
1:00 PM. The Project consists of condition assessment of 24”, 30" and 36” Reinforced
Concrete Pipe interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar, and Laser Profiling of approximately
37,161 linear feet. Assessment of the interceptors in the Five Mile Creek Basin includes North
Little Rock Wastewater and City of Sherwood sewer facilities. NLRW’s portion of the
assessment is 16,365 linear feet or 43.64% of the total while City of Sherwood’s portion of the

assessment is 21,137 linear feet or 56.36% of the total.

The low bid was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $238,034.10 and the
2022 budget amount for the project was $250,000. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment to Ace
Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $238,034.10.

MR
¥



M

PeRiwgns pig oN

£.

JJAUT

1430 ONIYIINION3

h- L

LLIZL MY 190Y oI YHoN
eid wnaneg 00pL
I8jeMalSEM YO0Y S[HIT YMON
"T'd *Aquey oog

0L'vE0'8EZS

00°00S'e $ 00005t $ 3 '$M

01'289'9ze $ 019 $ 191'Le 41

00°00S $ 007009 $ L 81

00°¢5E'C $ oozse's  $ I 81

00°000'S $ 000005 § b '8
pepwiqng pig oN unowy  esud wun Apuenp syun

poy Bujues| odid 2oy

"W'd 00:T 38 7Z0T ‘87 Ildy uo uuadQ pig

| 40| 3bed

\\\\\
_mo« *ON o™

= _mu

N
by umzuo:
hd

"I/lfl‘ 7

TSI ISEMBISEA %O0H BIIIT UMON
—— 3'd ‘Aqisy yoog

> w\

Wd 00°1 18 Z20Z ‘82 Iudy uo psaiasal spiq Jo Adood 1081100 pue any e s siyf 1ey) Aiuso Em‘_m; |

*UIIANIONST

yuey pig
s|ejoL
10AUOD dlyert
paiyvads se podal s)nsas apnjoul o} (JaseT pue ‘'ALDDAH “JEuoS)dOH .98 %9 .0S .bZ J0) uopaadsy Jomas Alejueg [ewa)u| ABojouyss ) Josusg-RInw

m
v
mﬁucm..:m—__wowmawuc_tvo w
spuog Juswied pue adUBLLIOLSd Z

1

uonezyiqon

uopduassg *ON way|

Annn 1e1emarsem %20y 21317 YKON
Juswssessy si10ydadsaiu) yaa1g e|Ijy eAld
jesys uojeinqe] pig






